RE: PW: Invitation to demonstrate at Charing Cross symposium: New CX2016 Vascular Access course -
skills day - 28 April 2016

Valenti Domenico (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [domenico .valenti@nhs.net]
Sent:17 Octrher 2016 13:10
To: Kate Sommerville

Dear Kate

| confirm that Ms Sommerville has attended the two days Vascular Access Course at Charing Cross International Symposium as Faculty member.
Best Wishes

D

M. Domenico Valenti DMChir, PhD, FR TS, FRCSEd), FEBVS.
Consultant Vascular Surgeon
Hon. Sen. Lecturer King's College London
Department of Vascular Surgery
King's College Hospital
Denmark Hill
LONDOMN SES SRS
Tel: 02032993513
02032995890
Fax: 02032534433
Secretary: Ms Aline Cremesy
alinecremery@nhs.net

From: Kate Sommeniille [ mailto:kate@londonvas
Sent: 13 October 2016 11:19

To: Valenti Domenico (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: FW: Invitation to demonstrate at Charing Cross symposium: New CX2016 yascular Access course - skills day - 28 April 2016

Hi Dom

| have been having problemns getting CPD paints for my attendance at the Charing Cross meeting in April.

Would you mind just sending me an email confirming | attended for two days and helped with demonstrations on one of the days, and | can then forward it on
to the SVT.

| will make sure | get something in writing from the meeting next year assuming they do cerificates of attendance for vascular scientists. | think because we
got free attendance we didn't get all the paperwork and bag that would presumably have contained that.

Best wishes
Kate

Kate Sommerville

dinical Vasaular Sdentist and Director

London Vascular Services Ltd

Mb: 07765258958

kate@Londonvasau arservices.london

www londonvascularservices london

A company limited by guarantee and registered in England No: 4208001

Registered address: 18 woodoock Dell Ave, Kenton, Harrow, Middx HA3 ONS

Confidentidlity Notice: This email contzins confidental information and is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you have received this email in
errar, please notify the sender by retum email and destroy the original message and all copies thereof.

From: SYTGBI cpd&avs [opd. avs@svigbi.org.uk]

Sent: 03 October 2016 20:03

To: Kate Sommerville

Subject: Re: FW: Invitation t demonstrate at Charing Cross sympasium: New CX2016 Yascular ACSSS Course - skills day - 28 April 2016

HiKate,
The SVT are trying to formalise certificates of attendance, ibelieve they sent out an email last week?

My advice would be to get a letter from a colleague confirming your attendance, and I would imaging this would stand as better evidence
should you be audited in the future. Would Christiane be willing to write a confirmation of attendance?

Mary thanks,
Heather

On Mon, Sep 26,2016 at 7:27 PM, Kate Sommerville <katef@londonvascularservices london> wrote:
Hi Heather

Just looking thraugh emails but have none after the charing cross meeting. Do have this one below with an email train shiowing | was invited, and obviously |
have the delegate badge plus | have another email | can forward showing we were given 4 day access ta the meefing, although | only wentfor 2.5 days.
Not sure what else | can send you. | could ask the vascular surgeon | was demonstrating with to confirm | was there.

it would be very annoying if | can't claim the CPD points given | was there and also demaonstrating, although | dont think | get mare points for that.



